
• Outlook

From: Aaron Broom <AARON.BROOM@probation.lacounty.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 5:04 PM 

To: Southwell, Lisa@BSCC <Lisa.Southwell@bscc.ca.gov> 

Cc: Gabriella Aguilera <Gabriella.Aguilera@probation.lacounty.gov>; Shawn Arrington 

<Shawn.Arrington@probation.lacounty.gov> Subject: RE: medical appts 

The external appointments were all missed on the same day, March 25, 2025. 

Aaron Broom 
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From: Southwell, Lisa@BSCC <Lisa.Southwell@bscc.ca.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 4:44 PM 

To: Aaron Broom <AARON.BROOM@P.robation.lacounty,gov> 

Cc: Gabriella Aguilera <Gabriella.Aguilera@wobation.lacounty,gov>; Shawn Arrington <Shawn.Arrington@i:2robation.lacounty,gov> 

Subject: RE: medical appts 

CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly. 

Hi there, Excellent thank you. Can you give me the dates please on those externals please 

From: Aaron Broom <AARON.BROOM@wobation.lacounty,gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 4:42 PM 

To: Southwell, Lisa@BSCC <Lisa.Southwell@bscc.ca.gov> 

Cc: Gabriella Aguilera <Gabriella.Aguilera@i:2robation.lacounty.gov>; Shawn Arrington <Shawn.Arrington@i:2robation.lacounty.gov> 

Subject: RE: medical appts 

Hi Lisa, 

There were no missed internal appointments due to staff shortages for March 2025. 

There were 3 external appointments missed on March 25, 2025, because of staff shortages. 

Thank you, 
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